Memorandum

To: Catherine Hill Bay SLSC, Caves Beach SLSC, Swansea Belmont SLSC and Redhead SLSC

From: Christina Voyage, Partnerships Manager, SLSNSW

Date: 4 May 2017

Pages: 1

Subject: Grant Opportunity — ClubsNSW ClubGRANTS Category 1 — Lake Macquarie City Council

The ClubsNSW ClubGRANTS Category 1 are currently open for organisations in Lake Macquarie City Council,
closing 31 May 2017.

Local priorities for this funding round include: promoting and/or supporting community safety; improving
wellbeing for disadvantaged and/or vulnerable communities; enhancing existing support services; and

promoting community participation and/or engagement.

Applicants must provide two quotes for each item costing $1,000 or more, as well as copies of their latest
annual and financial reports.

Access the application and guidelines.

Please note — if you would like the Surf Life Saving Foundation’s Grant Seeking Unit to assist with drafting and
submitting an application or have any questions regarding the application process, please contact:

Megan McKay or Zan Marshall

07 3177 5844 07 3177 5814

mmckay@slsfoundation.com.au zmarshall@slsfoundation.com.au
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